

Brantingham Parish Council
Minutes of the meeting held in Brantingham Village Hall
Monday 5th July 2010

Those Present:

Tina Wyatt –Chairman
Glenda Greendale – Vice Chairman
Mr Clive Dixon - Treasurer
Richard Shillaker
Richard Powell
Liz Shearer
Linda Soulsby – Clerk

Also Present: Councillor Rita Hudson, Councillor Pat Smith and Mrs Helen Nicholson

Apologies: Mrs H Wiles

Item 1 Minutes of the last meeting

These were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

Item 2 Matters arising and outstanding

Pond - Hugh has informed us that he has registered our application with the Heritage Lottery Fund. Linda to contact Hugh to see how this is progressing.

War Memorial – This remains ongoing.

Sheep Wash – Bench/Interpretation Board – Tina is waiting for information from Gerald and collating text for the board. Once she has the information this will be passed onto DAB Graphics for them to do the art work. This will cost approximately £1,000.00. It was agreed that Tina should order the bench from Bradley's. This will cost approximately £184.00 plus VAT, delivery and fixing.

Vacancy for new Councillor – As we have had no response to our advert to fill the vacancy for a new member we are in a position to co-opt a suitable candidate. Helen Nicholson has been approached as she has attended meetings in the past and has expressed concerns regarding the pond. She is attending this meeting and it is hoped that she will accept the offer of becoming a Parish Councillor and can to formerly co-opt on to the council at the next meeting.

Item 3 Finance

Audit for year ended 31 March 2010 – The audit papers were signed by Tina and Hugh. Linda to organize the external audit and submit the papers to the Audit Commission.

Item 4 Planning applications and policy considerations

No items to report

Item 5 Planning Permission

Mr & Mrs Barbor – Erection of dwelling (Renewal of planning permission 07/04778/VAR which varied conditions 5,6,7 and 8 of planning permission 06/05778/PLF – APPROVED.

Mr P Greendale – Erection of single storey extension to rear following demolition of outbuilding at Pond Farm Main Street Brantingham. APPROVED

Item 6 Correspondence

ERYC – Agenda Meeting held 23rd June 2010 – It was felt that we no longer require this information and Linda to contact ERYC to have us removed from their mailing list.

ERYC – Five Yearly Review of the Brantingham Conservation Area – Taken by Richard Shillaker to copy and the original to be returned to be kept on file.

ERYC – Streetscene – Village Task Force – Questionnaire to be completed by Richard Powell and sent to ERYC.

ERYC – Tackling Anti Social Behavior in Our Community

NHS East Riding of Yorkshire – AGM – Taken by Tina

NHS East Riding of Yorkshire – Dental Services Leaflet – To be placed in the Post Office.

Humber & Wolds Rural Community Council - Community Led Plans

ERYC – Parish News

ERVAS Newsletter

Item 7 Accounts for payment

Colin Mason – Invoice for Grass Cutting Services £260.00 paid

Glenda Greendale – Invoice for Food for Village BBQ £68.27 paid

Item 8 any other business

Salt Bin – A Survey of the site has been completed on Dale Road and the new salt bin is to be sited in the next few weeks prior to the winter season.

ERYC – Local Development Framework – Richard Shillaker has found information in the library regarding consultation on future planning within the area and is concerned we have not been informed. Linda to contact ERYC for more information.

Hedges – once again the hedges along the Outgang and along the bridge over the A63 require cutting back. Linda to contact highways.

Date of next meeting- Monday 6th September 2010

Proposed dates for meetings to be held in 2010

Monday 18th October 2010

Monday 6th December 2010